



Gabriel Navarrete Alcaraz

COUNSEL

Has been a Partner of Jáuregui y Del Valle, S.C. (former Jáuregui, Navarette y Nader S.C.) from 1981 until 1990, Former Managing Partner of the Firm from 1990 to 2014, and Consultant for Jáuregui y Del Valle, S.C. from 2015 to date.

He possesses a strong expertise in Corporate M&A and Intellectual Property. Within Intellectual Property he focuses on Trademarks, Copyrights and Patents, covering a wide variety of industries and sectors such as Heavy Industry Products, Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals, Consumer Products, Food and Beverages, Entertainment and Sports, and Publishing.

EDUCATION

1955-1967

Colegio del Tepeyac, A.C., Elementary and High School, Bachelors Degree

1973

Escuela Libre de Derecho, Lawyer

1979

Universidad Panamericana, Diploma in Intellectual Property

PRACTICE AREAS

 Corporate Law, Mergers and Acquisitions, Intellectual Property (IP Litigation, Trademarks, Copyrights and Patents, both registration and franchises).

EXPERIENCE

Lawyer for the Legal Departments of Industrias de Telecomunicaciones, S.A. (INDETEL), and Union Carbide Mexicana, S.A.

Legal Director of Alcan Aluminio, S.A. and Colgate Palmolive Mexicana.

Partner at Jáuregui, Navarette y Nader S.C (now Jáuregui y Del Valle) S.C from 1981 to 1990.

Managing Partner of Jáuregui, Navarette y Nader S.C (now Jáuregui y Del Valle) S.C from 1990 to 2014 and from 2015 onwards continued being a Consultant for Jáuregui y Del Valle) S.C.

Founder of the Law Firm Administration Section of the Mexican Bar Association.

Vice-president of the Mexican Association for the Protection of Industrial Property (AMPPI) in the 1990s.

Partner of Curtis, Mallet-Prevost, Colt & Mosle of New York, acting as a Resident Partner in Mexico from 1990 to 1999.

He collaborated with the international departments of law firms such as Curtis, Mallet-Prevost, Colst & Mosle, Mayer Brown, Platt & Dentons, handling cliens with operations in Mexico.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Major clients over 35 years of experience include The Walt Disney Company, Disney Enterprises, Inc., Philip Morris, National Football League Properties, Inc., Miller Bearing Company, Campbells Soup Company, Colgate Palmolive, Alcan Aluminio, Scott Paper Company, Television Azteca, S.A. Brinks Servicio Panamericanos de Protección, S.A. (SERPAPROSA), Metlife, Direc TV, Ford Zapata, S.A., Hallmarck Cards, Baskin Robbins, Century 21, Real Estate, Herramientas Urrea, S.A. Nike, Inc., Hotel Lafayette.

CONTACT

- Call +52 55 5267 4500 ext. 4514
- ▼ Email gnavarrete@jaureguiydelvalle.com
- Speaks English and Spanish